
Liza Williams
 

From: micah@chooselandwise.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:47 AM

To: Liza Williams

Subject: RE: RE: Tillotson Home

Hey Liza After talking with Troy yesterday about the buidling and the easement issue [’'m just not going to

construct the building I guess. I'll just have a nice big parking pad there. Thanks for your help

a Original Message ---------

Subject: RE: RE: Tillotson Home

From: "Liza Williams" <Iwilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Date: 2/5/21 11:07 am
To: "micah@chooselandwise.com" <micah@chooselandwise.com>

Got it. Thank you

Sincerely,

Liza Williams

Planning Technician

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 719-1474

 


